4/22/2015 KY High School Athletic Asscciation Mail - Fwd: Title IX Re-visit

Tippett, Sharon <stippett@khsaa.org>

Fwd: Title IX Re-visit

Bilberry, Darren <dbilberry@khsaa.org>
To: Sharon Tippett <stippett@khsaa.org>

-———— Forwarded message -——-—-

From: Thacker, Ricky <ricky.thacker@floyd.kyschools. us>

Date: Tue, Apr 21, 2015 at 2:58 PM

Subject: RE: Title IX Re-visit

To: "Bilberry, Darren" <dbilberry @khsaa.org>

Cc: "Akers, Cassandra (BLHS-Principal)" <cassandra.akers@floyd.kyschools.us>, "HaII Terri (ASST Prin
BLHS)" <tem hall@floyd.kyschools.us>

Mr. Bilberry,

Those items are being addressed.

O\L“l) Travel and per diem. We have included our Board Policy in our Title IX files.

ot

2} We have taken the boys basketball coaches office and made it into Boys Baskethall, Archery, and Track
office. We are awaiting the name plate for the door from our maintenance.,

3) We have yet to acquire small hand weights, but we have found additional storage for equipment to make
the female weight room more appealing. But we are continuing to fook for additional small hand weights.

From: Bilberry, Darren [mailto: dbilberry@khsaa.org]
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 12:03 PM

To: Thacker, Ricky

Subject: Re: Title IX Re-visit

Mr. Thacker,

| have attached a copy of the re-visit report. The items being requested are under number 7 on page ten.
Thanks. Darren

On Fri, Apr 17, 2015 at 11:57 AM, Thacker, Ricky <ricky.thacker@floyd.kyschools.us> wrote:

Information?

https://mail.google.com/mail/w0/?ui=28ik=9c051bde3f8view=pt&search=inbox&msg= 14cdd5cdbenc2820&siml=14cddScd5e6628:0

Tue, Apr 21, 2015 at 3:03 PM
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Identifying boys basketball coaches office to boys basketball and track office?
Or the picture hanging on the wall?

From: Bilberry, Darren [mailto: dbilberry @khsaa. org]
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:53 AM

To: Thacker, Ricky

Subject: Title IX Re-visit

Mr. Thacker,

Sharon Tippett wanted me to follow up to see if you had sent the information she needed after her visit? Thanks.
Darren

Darren Bilberry

Assistant Commissioner

Kentucky High Schoo! Athletic Association
Teiephone- 859-289-5472

Fax: 858-203-5399

E-Mail: dbilberry @khsaa. org

Darren Bilberry

Assistant Commissioner

Kentucky High School Athletic Association
Telephone- 858-299-5472

Fax: 859-293-5809

E-Mail: dbilberry @khsaa.org

https:/fmail.goagle.com/mall/uw0rui=281k=9:051b4e3fByiew= pt&search=inbox&msg=14cdd5cd5e6c28e08sIml=14cddbcdetc28e)
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Darren Bilberry

Assistant Commissioner

Kentucky High Schoof Athletic Association
Telephone- 859-299-5472

Fax: 859-293-5989

E-Mail: dbilberry@khsaa.org

https:/mail. google.com/mall AWy ?ui= 28ik=9c051bdadfBviews ptésearch=inbox&msg=14cdd5cd5e6c28e08siml= {4cdd5cd5e8c28e0 23



STUDENTS . : 09.36 AP.1
SchoolRelated Student Trips

TEACHERS’ RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Field trips shall be related to the course of study and have educational value.
2. Field trips shall not be scheduled during the last ten (10) instructional days of the school
year.

3. Teacher(s) shall complete a School-Related Trip Request Form {09.36 AP.21) and submit
to the Principal for approval.

4, Prior to the trip, the teacher(s) shall prepare the students by:
Explaining the purpose of the trip.

b. Developing background and reference materials, including materials to be used on the
trip, if applicable. ‘

¢. Pointing out highlights to observe on the trip.

d. Instructing students to observe safety precautions while on the bus and while at the
field trip destination. '

Students shall not be denied the trip because of an inability to pay.

6. The teacher(s} shall secure prior written permission for the trip and a medical release
(09.36 AP.211) from each student's parent(s) or guardian,

7. Prior to the trip, a list of students taking the trip shall be provided to the Principal, bus
driver, if applicable, school nurse, if applicable, and school’s Food Service staff, if
applicable.

TRANSPORTATION

Transportation requests and arrangements for drivers shall be made by the Principal by
completing a Vehicle Request Form (09.36 AP.212). The Director of Transportation shall make
arrangements for buses.

Discipline on the bus shall be the responsibility of the teacher or administrator in charge. Drivers
are responsible for enforcement of bus rules and regulations.

Individual schools shall be charged a rate of forty cents (40¢) per mile for use of buses by
athletic teams or other student groups representing the District. The sponsoring group will be
charged for extra cleaning time if the bus is left in exceptionally dirty condition after the trip.

No items may be transported on a school bus that are not secure in underframe storage of empty
seats (i.e., lunches, cooler, sporting equipment}. Aisles must be kept clear.
EVALUATION

Following a field trip, the teacher(s) shall complete the School-Related Student Trip Evaluation
Form (09.36 AP.23).

RELATED PROCEDURES:

09.2241 (all procedures)
09.36 (all procedures})
Review/Revised:3/24/14

Page 1 of 1
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Betsy Layne Htgh School
 P.O.Box 437
Betsy Layne, KY 41605
Phone: 606-478-9138
Tax: '606—4:78-3805
© Cassandra Akers, Principal

BLHS Award jPolic:y:

All Betsy Layne High School student athletes that complete 4 'years of participation,
without interruption, with one team, w111 receive their BLHS Athletic Letter their senior
year. This will be purchased and presented by admimstratxon at the school’s yearly
Athletic Banquet. ‘

BLHS Gymnasmm Recogmtlon
Any BLHS Spoﬁs Team that wins a Regional Champlonshlp or above may hang an
award board, banner and/or picture at the school’s playing gym. The purchase of the

item to be hung will be done by the winning team.

BLHS has no control over signs, pictures and banners hung in the playing gymnasmm
shared by Betsy Layne Elementary and Betsy Layne Middle School teams.



